SCOTT Annette

From: BIRKELAND Paul

Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2014 2:32 PM

To: : SCOTT Annette

Subject: FW: 5-year check in Eastern Cregon Telecom (RO 1)
Attachments: EOT_PUC Inspection_Report.xls

From: Rob Tooley [ mailto:rtooley@eotnet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 3:27 PM

To: BIRKELAND Paul _

Subject: 5-year check in

Paul,
Would this suffice for our 5-year check in report or do we need something more?

Rob Tooley

Eastern Oregon Telecom
Technical Services Supervisor
(541) 289-7000



Eastern Oregon Telecom
Pole Inspection Report

Number of Contacts Poles owned by

2913 Umatilla Electric / Hermiston Energy Services These operators inspect their poles per PUC requirements, and in doing so

inspect EOT's attachments as well. They provide to EOT a list of the

258 Pacificorp violations via NJUNS. In their inspecting 10% of their plant per year, our
81 Centurylink attachments are also getting inspected at 10% per year.
0 Eastern Oregon Telecom EOT does not currently own any poles.
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